

WHITE HOUSE

Tues. June 29-71

In the nation's physical power structure - a key move today; forshadowing perhaps - far reaching events; with President Nixon naming as his new "chief economic spokesman" Treasury Secretary John Connolly. The former Texas Governor - also the only Democrat in the President's cabinet promptly taking up his new task. Telling reporters - the President is not going to institute a wage price review board; - he is not going to institute wage prices controls; - he is not going to ask Congress for any sort of tax relief; - he is not going to increase fiscal spending; "all of which have been suggested at one time or another - mainly by Democrats ^{suggested} as a means of curing the nation's economic ills.

He is not going to do these things - said John Connolly - because the necessary steps have already been taken; namely, the adoption of a deficit budget -

along with an increase in money supplies. Connolly

adding: "These things have been set in motion -

but it takes time for them to work." - the economy ~~as he~~

^{put it}
is "not like a yo-yo."

The Treasury Secretary also said that

President Nixon would veto ^(a newly passed) ~~that~~ ^{five-and-a-half}

billion dollar "accelerated" public works bill; and,

sure enough, an hour or so later - the President did

just that. Stated reason: ^{as he said,} Because it "would have little

effect in reducing joblessness," its primary goal - ; ^{that is}

"in areas where unemployment is now most concentrated."

However, the President stress^{ed} ~~ed~~ that he

would sign - once it ^{passed} ~~was~~ - a compromise approach

still pending in Congress; a ~~new~~ bill aimed at providing

jobs - especially for "the Vietnam veterans, the

unskilled youths and others unemployed because of lack

of training or opportunity." ^{Said} The President ~~asserting~~

~~that~~ this is - "clearly a better answer."

HOUSE

By unanimous vote of the House Commerce
sub-committee -- a recommendation today that CBS
President Frank Stanton should be cited for contempt
of Congress; also - the CBS network, for refusing to
turn over - subpoenaed film material. This ^{having to do} ~~is~~
with ^{the} CBS ~~is~~ controversial TV documentary - "The Selling
of the Pentagon."

NEW YORK FOLLOW HOUSE

A short time later - in New York - ^{CBS President} ~~Doctor~~

Stanton issued ~~the~~ a statement, saying: "All this boils down to one central and vital question: Is this country going to continue to have a free press - or is indirect censorship to be imposed upon it." ~~Dr. Stanton adding:~~

"The issue is as simple as that - ^{he added,} "and as crucial."
^

PHNOM PENH

~~Meanwhile~~ The government of Cambodia has
~~filing a strong~~ ^{sent a} protest ^{to} Saigon, charging that
South Vietnamese soldiers ~~on assignments in Cambodia~~
have slain, tortured and robbed Cambodian citizens.
Phnom Penh ~~further~~ demanding that the guilty be
punished - their victims repaid - and ^{an end to such} ~~similar~~ incidents,
~~prevented in the future.~~

GENEVA

Overseas again - at the Geneva disarmament conference the U S agreed today - in principal - to support Russia's call for five power nuclear control talks; including as one of the participants -- Communist China. James Leonard - for the U S - noting "there are certain issues - that are particularly appropriate for discussion among the nuclear weapons states".

~~And~~ France ~~also~~ having ^{also} accepted ^{this} ~~that~~ leaves only London and Peking still to be heard from.

MIAMI BEACH ST LOUIS

The city of Miami Beach ^{was} - selected today
as the site of the Nineteen Seventy Two Democratic
National Convention. The same city - where Richard
Nixon was nominated in Sixty Eight.

This following, at St. Louis, - the first public
hearing of the policy council of the National Democratic
Committee, which will help to draft the party
~~Nineteen Seventy Two~~ platform. The panel hearing from
a parade of witnesses ^{all} - demanding more and more
federal funds to help solve the problems of urban
blight. ^{this} Leading chairman John Stewart to observe
at one point: ~~"we've"~~ "we've allocated - in the last
fifteen minutes - about a hundred and fifty billion."

LENINGRAD

A new study of aging - reported today from Leningrad; where two Soviet doctors have concluded that many of the ailments associated with old age are caused not by a slowing down but rather a speeding up of bodily functions. And this ~~is~~ because of a malfunction in the hypothalamus, at the base of the brain - which is supposed to act as a sort of traffic cop for bodily rhythms. Next question: Is there any cure? To which the doctors reply ~~= not yet, but "we may~~ anticipate ^{that} eventually one will be found." ~~And they~~ add. ~~"While death is inevitable, the undignified decline into disease and senility that often precedes it is not."~~

SPRINGFIELD

The State of Illinois became today ~~one~~ the thirty-fifth State in the union to ratify that proposed constitutional amendment giving eighteen year olds the right to vote; a measure that now needs the approval of just three more states - ~~two~~ before it becomes the law of the land.

PRESIDENT FOLLOW SPRINGFIELD

While back in Washington - President Nixon

~~was~~ ^{today} addressing a Y M C A youth governors meeting,
~~they~~ ^{ed} ~~rejecting~~ the idea that an eighteen year old -
"if he's old enough to fight he's old enough to vote."

But, the President adding that eighteen year olds will
get the right to vote. Because, said he, "they're smart
enough" and, therefore, ^{will} "bring to this country - a
great deal that it needs very much."

SEOUL

Vice President ~~Spiro~~ Agnew - ~~has~~ ^{has} arrived ^{ed}

~~today~~ at Seoul, ~~in~~ South Korea, ~~where he will~~ ^{to} represent
the U S - at the inauguration of that country's President
Park Chung-Hee for a third term. The Vice President
praising Park - as the man largely responsible for
South Korea's "inspiring progress" in recent years.

CHICAGO FOLLOW SEOUL

~~Here on our own shores~~ ^{Meanwhile} Mrs. ~~Spiro~~ Agnew was
discusses ^{ing her} life with the Vice President. ~~This~~ In an article
~~appearing~~ in Today's Health, Judy Agnew saying:

~~It's been a white~~ but "when the children were small
and mother was not feeling up to par - he would pitch
in. He's washed diapers, made formulas and ~~done~~ ^{did}
everything a wife and mother has to do."

Mrs. Agnew ~~also~~ says ~~she~~ she's proud to call
herself a "housewife" - ~~and~~ ^{and feels} most women ^{agree on this,} ~~do~~ ^{she feels,}

And, ~~she adds:~~ "If any of today's women are "

experiencing a slight case of hostility - it's the ~~one~~
younger ones who haven't tried it out yet," ^{and she adds, Warren} ~~give~~ ^{give}
them a chance."

DOS PALOS

From Dos Palos, California, ^{comes a} ~~the~~ story of a teen
age bride ~~who~~ who was married at age fourteen - to
a man ten years her senior. Couldn't last - you say.
~~But~~ ^{But} it did. George and Madeline Muller - who were
wed in nineteen-oh-one -- celebrating this week their
seventieth wedding anniversary; which makes them -
~~one of~~ California's long ^{est} married ~~native~~ couple. The
Mullers attributing their marital success to one rule;
"don't both get mad - at the same time."